



+ EWHURST PARISH COUNCIL
WITH ELLENS GREEN

Clerk to the Council: Joanna Cadman

Tel: 01483 268627

email: clerk@ewhurstellensgreen-pc.gov.uk

EWHURST PARISH COUNCIL WITH ELLENS GREEN PARISH COUNCIL MEETING.

Councillors are respectfully summoned to attend the **Meeting** of the Parish Council to be held at 8.00 pm on **Monday 19th July 2021** in Ellens Green Memorial Hall

Agenda: Signed:

J Cadman, Parish Clerk. Dated 14th July 2021

- 122 (2021) **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.**
- 123 (2021) **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
- 124 (2021) **Appendix 1 MINUTES OF PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 21st JUNE 2021**
- 125 (2021) **MATTERS ARISING**
100: food truck: has re-located to the hall car park on alternate weeks, and is willing to pay a fee.
109: traffic calming/environmental enhancement project: members to receive an update on discussions with Cllr Townsend.
117: tree at the cemetery: will be dealt with in September, once conservation area permission has been received.
118a: village hall: the first stage of the project has been completed, with four planters built and filled with soil.
- 126 (2021) **ADJOURNMENT:** - During the adjournment members of the public may speak on matters of concern
- 127 (2021) **NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN:** members to receive a report
Appendix 2: breakdown of responses.
Appendix 3: Notes from meeting held 30th June.
Appendix 4: briefing note from Chairman of NP committee
- 128 (2021) **THE PLANNING COMMITTEE :**
a) Minutes of planning meeting held 21st June
b) Planning update following meeting prior to this meeting.
- 129 (2021) **FINANCIAL REPORT:**
a) **Appendix 5:** Receipts and Payments June 2021
b) **Appendix 6:** cost centre report to end June
c) **Appendix 7:** bank reconciliation to end June, current and savings account.
- 130 (2021) **GLEBE CENTRE:** members to receive an update
- 131 (2021) **TREES AT THE ALLOTMENT:** a number of Ash trees in the hedgerow are dying or have died. One has fallen on the footpath. The Clerk has asked our preferred contractor for an assessment.
- 132 (2021) **CARNIVAL:** members to discuss arrangements for the Parish Council Plimms Stall.
- 133 (2021) **VILLAGE GATEWAYS**
Members to agree on a strategy for dealing with work needed to the gateways.
- 134 (2021) **WEBSITE:** *Recommendation:* to accept a quotation to re-build and administer the Parish Council website and

emails:

* Running the email: £100 a year. This will replace the Microsoft 365 emails.

* For the website: a one-off charge of £200 to create it and then £100 a year to run it.

135 (2021) **DISPLAYS AT BUS STOPS:** a resident has requested that Arriva install electronic displays at our bus stops and has requested the Council's support.

136 (2021) **PARISH UPDATE FROM CLERK**

137 (2021) **PARISH BUSINESS:** other matters to be noted or included on a future agenda

138 (2021) **NEXT FULL MEETING ON THE PARISH COUNCIL: Monday 20th September 2021 at the EYSC**

The meeting today will be followed by refreshments.